EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL COMMITTEE MINUTES

Committee: Epping Forest Youth Council **Date:** Tuesday, 8 October 2019

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, Time: 7.00 - 9.00 pm

High Street, Epping

Members J Beavis, A Flynn, T Gray, B Hodgkinson, J James, E Nsofor, O Okeke,

Present: Z Smith and M Wilson

Apologies: T Fontenelle, S Halcrow, R Kent, D Mehr, F New, H Pickering, O Smith and

S Tiwana

Officers P Dunley (Youth Engagement Assistant), D Gilson-Butler (Youth **Present:** Engagement Officer) and V Gayton (Culture & Community Team Manager)

Guests Amy Rowson Frontline Epping Forest and Abbas Mirza NHS Whipps Cross

Present: hospital consultation

172. CONFIRMATION OF CHAIRMAN & VICE-CHAIRMAN

It was noted that Archie would be the Chairman and Megan would be Vice-Chairman for this meeting.

173. MINUTES

RESOLVED:

Please note that the minutes of the meeting held on 16 September 2019 be taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

174. FRONTLINE APP

I would like to welcome Amy Rowson from Frontline. Frontline is an mobile Application that gives information about local services which has a number of functions such as requesting a call back from service providers. The App is all about helping people to help themselves by getting support as early on as possible. The App is free for everyone across the county. The full directory of services for the Epping Forest District is available at www.eppingforestfrotnline.org.uk

The EFYC suggested that they would be a good contact to deliver the message to members of staff at their schools.

Action: information packs about Frontline will be included in the teachers pack, and distributed at the Health and Wellbeing Youth Conference on 22 November 2019. Action: Frontline will also have an information table at the Health and Wellbeing Youth Conference 2019.

175. WHIPPS CROSS HOSPITAL CONSULTATION

Abbas Mirza from Barts Health Trust gave a short presentation about building a brand new Whipps Cross Hospital, including a maternity ward. Abbas is consulting with the EFYC because 8% of the hospital patients come from Epping Forest District.

Action: EFYC to complete the hospital engagement survey www.bartshealth.nhs.uk/future-whipps

Action: Youth councillors to write in to Abbas with your ideas for the new Whipps Cross hospital.

176. SCHOOL UPDATES

Youth Councillors updated each other on the youth council work in school, including school display updates and suggestion boxes

Braeside School - No representative present

Chigwell School - No representative present

Davenant Foundation School - Archie, Barnaby, Eleanor, James and Onyeka: Youth Councillors have attended the first School Council meeting, the school open evening had over 1000 people attending, school photos took place. Eleanor and Jasmine went round to classes in upper forms to distribute former Youth Councillor and student at Durham University, Evie Foster's Milife survey. YEA ballot papers distributed

Debden Park High School - No representative present

Epping St. John's School - Megan: Megan and Oliver have supported the delivery of the WeRSafe assemblies to Year 7, 8 and 9. Non-Uniform day planned for the anti-racism educational charity Show Racism the Red Card. Mental Health Awareness Day upcoming

Ongar Academy- No representative present

Roding Valley High School - Zak: Silver Duke of Edinburgh awards taken place **King Harold Academy** - There have had PHSE days going on this week. School photos and open evening

Other Updates - Neighbourhood Action Panel meeting-Archie gave the WeRSafe presentation to the NAP Group.

177. CRY FUND RAISING

Resources for Cry Fundraising information packs for schools is ready to be to be made into packs.

Action: Di and Paula to make up packs and distribute at next Full Council meeting.

Action: EFYC to get date booked in school diary for hosting fundraising event and confirm date of fundraising events at next Full Council meeting.

178. WE 'R' SAFE ASSEMBLIES & MEETINGS

EFYC members have delivered assemblies at Epping St. John's School to Year 7, 8 and 9. Megan and Oliver supported the event as presenters.

179. YOUTH CONFERENCE

Planning meetings are still being held with the West Essex Clinical Commissioning Group to deliver a Youth Conference in Epping on Friday 22 November 2019. The theme is health and wellbeing, the Conference will include a Youth debate. The Right Honourable Dame Eleanor Laing will be attending, along with representatives from the NHS team and Epping Forest District Council members. It is planned that the Youth Councillors will host the conference and lead the debate. The debate will be around Healthy eating. Youth Councillors will be hosting the day and roles will be decided at a future meeting.

180. YOUNG CITIZEN OF THE YEAR

The Young Citizen of the Year 2020 nomination form is available online and the closing date is 29 November 2019. It is an award for a young person living in the Epping Forest District who has done something exceptional in the community.

Action: EFYC to make sure your schools and teachers are aware of the Young Citizen of the Year Award 2019 and encourage teachers to nominate pupils at their schools or other young people in the district for the award.

181. SUBMISSION FORMS

The High Sheriff of Essex Dr James Bettley would like to attend a future youth council meeting on Tuesday 12 November 2019 as an observer.

Susan Lewis will be visiting on Tuesday 26 November 2019 to talk about the District Councils Customer strategy and Customer Focus Group.

182. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Eleanor and Dan gave the WE R SAFE presentation to the YEA, they received really positive feedback from YEA members and staff.

Action: Dan to send Di the evaluation forms

183. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

To note that the next meeting will be held on Tuesday 12 November 2019 at 7.00 - 9.00 pm at the Civic Offices.

CHAIRMAN